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SAPULPA,OKLA.
May 14, 1946

Hon. George B. Schwabe
House Office Building
Washington, D. C,

Dear lIr. Schwabe:

We are much interested in the committee composed of Senators Ball, Taft,
and Smith in their recommended report relative to labor legislation,
their points 1 to 6 inelusive, as outlined below:

i A 60-day "cooling off" period with federal mediation.

& Fact finding commissions in disputes threatening stoppage
of public utilities,

S Making unions subject to suit in federdl court for violation
of contracts: "wildcat" strikers to lose their status under
the Wagner Act.

4, Outlawing of secondary boycotts or other union Practices in
restraint of trade.

S Freeing foremen from inclusion as "employees" under the Wag-
ner act.

6. Cutlawing of violence in labor disputes, making it unlawful
to bar entrances and exits from plants or use of so-called
"labor spies" by employers.

We believe legislation of this character would do a lot toward eliminating
possible disaster to our country such as John L. Lewis' coal strike is now
doing. Would appreciate your views on this legislation.

Yours very truly,

L0 C Manmteso

D. C. Hamilton
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